
Appendix A:  Graphs of LE Data Analysis for All Incidents 
A1: All of GGNRA  
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A2: Areas within GGNRA 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Bicycle Fire

Alta Trail Incidents - 2001 
2 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Resource Vandalism Complaint Dog Fire

Alta Trail Incidents - 2002 
7 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Vandalism Tampering

Alta Trail Incidents - 2003 
6 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Assist Larceny Resource

Alta Trail Incidents - 2004 
8 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Assist Camping Suspicious

Alta Trail Incidents - 2005 
10 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Suspicious

Alta Trail Incidents - 2006  
2 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Assist Bicycle Injury Larceny Resource Vandalism

Alta Trail Incidents - 2007 
13 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Assist Suspicious Weapons

Alta Trail Incidents - 2008 
8 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Bicycle Dog Resource

Alta Trail Incidents - 2009 
4 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Trespassing

Alta Trail Incidents - 2010 
2 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Bicycle Interfering Unsecured

Alta Trail Incidents - 2011 
6 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Drugs Assist Dog Disorderly
Conduct

Vandalism OTHER

Baker Beach Incidents - 2001 
288 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Baker Beach Incidents - 2002 
261 Total Incidents 

0.0%
2.0%
4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%
18.0%

Assist Dog Drugs Disorderly
Conduct

Sex Offense OTHER

Baker Beach Incidents - 2003 
327 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Baker Beach Incidents - 2004 
323 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Baker Beach Incidents - 2005 
247 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

Assist Drugs Sex
Offense

Suspicious Camping Fire OTHER

Baker Beach Incidents - 2006  
232 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.7% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Baker Beach Incidents - 2007 
251 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.2% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Baker Beach Incidents - 2008 
260 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.1% 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

Assist Drugs Suspicious Disorderly
Conduct

OTHER

Baker Beach Incidents - 2009 
287 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.8% 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Assist Drugs Injury Vandalism Larceny OTHER

Baker Beach Incidents - 2010 
245 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.1% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Assist Drugs Disorderly
Conduct

Vandalism Dog Larceny Other

Baker Beach Incidents - 2011 
210 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Dog Assist Drugs Suspicious Injury OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2001 
203 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Dog Assist Suspicious Vandalism OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2002 
189 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Dog Assist Drugs OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2003 
273 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Assist Suspicious Drugs OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2004 
314 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Dog Camping Suspicious Drugs OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2005 
211 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Dog Suspicious Drugs Injury OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2006 
181 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Dog Assist Wildlife OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2007 
313 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Dog Assist Larceny OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2008 
325 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Dog Larceny Suspicious OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2009 
433 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Assist Dog Suspicious Disorderly
Conduct

OTHER

Crissy Field Incidents - 2010 
287 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Dog Wildlife Suspicious Other

Crissy Field Incidents - 2011 
377 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2001 
99 Total Incidents 

0.0%
2.0%
4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%
18.0%

Assist Larceny Suspicious Injury Fishing OTHER

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2002 
85 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.5% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Fishing Dog Assist Suspicious Trespassing OTHER

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2003 
143 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Fishing Assist Dog Trespassing Wildlife OTHER

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2004 
182 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Fishing Dog Suspicious OTHER

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2005 
152 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Fishing Suspicious Dog OTHER

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2006  
142 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2007 
148 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Fishing Dog Injury Permit Disorderly
Conduct

OTHER

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2008 
175 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Fishing Assist Dog Injury OTHER

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2009 
238 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2010 
174 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Fishing Injury Larceny Dog Suspicious Other

East Fort Baker Incidents - 2011 
162 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Fort Funston Incidents - 2001 
139 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Dog Assist Sanitation OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2002 
143 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Dog Assist Larceny OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2003 
124 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Dog Assist Injury OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2004 
152 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Dog Injury Larceny Camping OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2005 
120 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Dog Assist Larceny OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2006  
113 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Dog Larceny Suspicious OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2007 
140 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Larceny Assist Dog Camping OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2008 
151 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Dog Larceny OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2009 
149 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Dog Larceny Suspicious OTHER

Fort Funston Incidents - 2010 
139 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Dog Larceny Disorderly
Conduct

Other

Fort Funston Incidents - 2011 
131 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Fort Mason Incidents - 2001 
290 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.4% 

0.0%
2.0%
4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%
18.0%

Larceny Suspicious Camping Disorderly
Conduct

Assist Drugs OTHER

Fort Mason Incidents - 2002 
304 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.0% 

0.0%
2.0%
4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%

Assist Larceny Suspicious Camping Disorderly
Conduct

Drugs OTHER

Fort Mason Incidents - 2003 
288 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.5% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Fort Mason Incidents - 2004 
327 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Fort Mason Incidents - 2005 
373 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.3% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Fort Mason Incidents - 2006  
375 Total Incidents  

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.7% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Larceny Suspicious Camping Drugs Injury OTHER

Fort Mason Incidents - 2007 
338 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.7% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Assist Drugs Larceny Suspicious Camping Disorderly
Conduct

OTHER

Fort Mason Incidents - 2008 
350 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.0% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Fort Mason Incidents - 2009 
404 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Fort Mason Incidents - 2010 
421 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Fort Mason Incidents - 2011 
378 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Fort Miley Incidents - 2001 
60 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.7% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Skateboard Vandalism Sanitation Camping OTHER

Fort Miley Incidents - 2002 
64 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.7% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Skateboard Sanitation Camping Drugs Vandalism OTHER

Fort Miley Incidents - 2003 
52 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.9% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Fort Miley Incidents - 2004 
56 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.6% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Skateboard Vandalism Assist Sanitation Camping OTHER

Fort Miley Incidents - 2005 
85 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

Skateboard Vandalism Assist Camping OTHER

Fort Miley Incidents - 2006  
78 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Skateboard Vandalism Suspicious OTHER

Fort Miley - 2007 
60 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Skateboard Vandalism Assist Camping OTHER

Fort Miley Incidents - 2008 
88 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Skateboard Vandalism Camping Drugs Assist OTHER

Fort Miley Incidents - 2009 
76 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Skateboard Assist Vandalism Camping Drugs OTHER

Fort Miley Incidents - 2010 
63 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Fort Miley Incidents - 2011 
33 Total Incident 
NO Dog Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Fort Point Incidents - 2001 
164 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 0.6% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Fishing Suspicious Assist Trespassing Injury OTHER

Fort Point Incidents - 2002 
158 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.2% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Fishing Assist Trespassing Suspicious Larceny OTHER

Fort Point Incidents - 2003 
155 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.3% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Fort Point Incidents - 2004 
258 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Fishing Trespassing Assist Suspicious OTHER

Fort Point Incidents - 2005 
290 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.1% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Fishing Assist Trespassing Larceny Injury OTHER

Fort Point Incidents - 2006  
168 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.2% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Fishing Trespassing Dog OTHER

Fort Point Incidents - 2007 
156 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Fort Point Incidents - 2008 
187 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Fishing Trespassing Injury OTHER

Fort Point Incidents - 2009 
158 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.9% 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Fishing Trespassing Injury OTHER

Fort Point Incidents - 2010 
159 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.4% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Fishing Trespassing Injury Larceny Other

Fort Point Incidents - 2011 
164 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.2% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Injury Drugs Larceny Camping Suspicious OTHER

Headlands Incidents - 2001 
420 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.3% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Headlands Incidents - 2002 
423 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Dog Injury Larceny Drugs Camping OTHER

Headlands Incidents - 2003 
472 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Dog Larceny Trespassing Injury OTHER

Headlands Incidents - 2004 
598 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Headlands Incidents - 2005 
446 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Dog Trespassing Injury Larceny OTHER

Headlands Incidents - 2006  
517 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Larceny Injury Dog Drugs OTHER

Headlands Incidents - 2007 
593 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Headlands Incidents - 2008 
585 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Headlands Incidents - 2009 
665 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Headlands Incidents - 2010 
612 Total Incidents  

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Dog Drugs Trespassing Injury Other

Headlands Incidents - 2011 
630 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Camping Dog

Homestead Valley Incidents - 2001 
2 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Camping Vandalism

Homestead Valley Incidents - 2002 
2 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Assist

Homestead Valley Incidents - 2003 
5 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

120.0%

Resource

Homestead Valley Incidents - 2005 
1 Total Incident 

NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

120.0%

Larceny

Homestead Valley Incidents - 2007 
1 Total Incident 

NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Camping Permit Warrant

Homestead Valley Incidents - 2010 
3 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Resource Dog Fire Suspicious Vandalism

Labos Creek Incidents - 2010 
7 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Lands End Incidents - 2001 
445 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.0% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Lands End Incidents - 2002 
278 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.8% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Lands End Incidents - 2003 
275 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.3% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Lands End Incidents - 2004 
361 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.2% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Lands End Incidents - 2005 
347 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.3% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Trespassing Drugs Assist Alcohol OTHER

Lands End Incidents - 2006  
256 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.0% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Lands End Incidents - 2007 
229 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.2% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Lands End Incidents - 2008 
151 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.3% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Drugs Assist Camping Vandalism Alcohol OTHER

Lands End Incidents - 2009 
269 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Drugs Assist Trespassing Vandalism OTHER

Lands End Incidents - 2010 
230 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.2%  

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Drugs Vandalism Trespassing Other

Lands End Incidents - 2011 
237 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.1% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Dog Vandalism Larceny Sanitation Trespassing Weapons

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2001 
20 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Dog Vandalism Fire Larceny Permit Sanitation

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2002 
13 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Dog Vandalism Sanitation Assist Suspicious

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2003 
16 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Dog Vandalism Resource Bicycle Trespassing

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2005 
12 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Larceny Trespassing Vandalism

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2006  
8 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Vandalism

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2007 
7 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Vandalism Assist

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2008 
9 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Vandalism Trespassing

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2009 
17 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Vandalism Resource

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2010 
12 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Vandalism Weapons Larceny Resource

Milagra Ridge Incidents - 2011 
20 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Permit Vandalism

Mori Point Incidents - 2002 
2 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Mori Point Incidents - 2003 
19 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Mori Point Incidents - 2004 
16 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Dog Resource Sanitation OTHER

Mori Point Incidents - 2005 
23 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Dog Larceny Assist Camping Permit

Mori Point Incidents - 2006  
9 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Vandalism Dog Assist Larceny OTHER

Mori Point Incidents - 2007 
24 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Vandalism Fire OTHER

Mori Point Incidents - 2008  
35 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Vandalism OTHER

Mori Point Incidents - 2009 
58 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Assist Injury Vandalism OTHER

Mori Point Incidents - 2010 
37 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

Dog Vandalism Suspicious Other

Mori Point Incidents - 2011 
42 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Dog Assist Drugs Larceny OTHER

Muir Beach Incidents - 2001 
48 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Dog Assist Search
and/or
Rescue

Drugs Fire Suspicious OTHER

Muir Beach Incidents - 2002 
40 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Assist OTHER

Muir Beach Incidents - 2003 
72 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

Dog Vandalism OTHER

Muir Beach Incidents - 2004 
90 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Dog Assist Fishing Search
and/or
Rescue

Alcohol Larceny OTHER

Muir Beach Incidents - 2005 
40 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Muir Beach Incidents - 2006  
142 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Trespassing Alcohol Drugs Dog OTHER

Muir Beach Incidents - 2007 
51 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Muir Beach Incidents - 2008 
62 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Muir Beach Incidents - 2009 
56 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Muir Beach Incidents - 2010 
62 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Muir Beach Incidents - 2011 
55 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Dog Missing Person

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2001 
3 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assault Larceny Vandalism

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2002 
3 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Drugs Vandalism Aircraft Complaint Larceny

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2003 
17 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

100.0%

Dog OTHER

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2004 
46 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Assist Sanitation

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2005 
14 Total Incidents 

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

120.0%

Assist

Oakwood Valley  Incidents - 2006  
1 Total Incident 

NO Dog Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Dog Larceny Drugs Suspicious Trespassing

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2007 
10 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Assist Bicycle Camping Dog Sex Offense

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2008 
9 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Injury Larceny

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2009 
2 Total Incidents 
NO Dog Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

120.0%

Camping

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2010 
1 Total Incident 

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

Injury

Oakwood Valley Incidents - 2011 
1 Total Incident 

NO Dog Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Drugs Dog Camping Fire Alcohol Assist OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2001 
954 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Fire Drugs Camping Assist Dog Alcohol OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2002 
916 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Drugs Fire Camping Assist Alcohol Dog OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2003 
943 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Fire Drugs Camping Alcohol Assist OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2004 
1280 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.5% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Fire Drugs Camping Assist Alcohol OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2005 
1424 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.8% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Fire Camping Drugs Alcohol Assist OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2006  
1273 total incidents  

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 2.0% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Fire Dog Camping Drugs Alcohol Assist OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2007  
1329 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Drugs Alcohol Dog Camping Assist Fire OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2008 
1077 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Drugs Alcohol Assist Dog Fire Camping OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2009 
1113 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Drugs Assist Alcohol Dog Fire Camping OTHER

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2010 
877 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Drugs Dog Alcohol Assist Camping Fire Other

Ocean Beach Incidents - 2011 
781 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Assist Injury Vandalism Larceny Disorderly
Conduct

OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2001 
320 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.7% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Injury Assist Dog Suspicious OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2002 
337 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Assist Injury Dog Drugs Suspicious Vandalism OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2003 
317 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Assist Injury Dog OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2004 
336 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Assist Injury Suspicious Dog OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2005 
252 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Injury Trespassing Larceny Dog OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2006  
237 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Injury Trespassing OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2007 
355 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.5% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Other Area Incidents - 2008 
267 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Other Area Incidents - 2009 
295 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.4% 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Injury Trespassing Drugs Vandalism OTHER

Other Area Incidents - 2010 
273 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.0% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Injury Drugs Permit Trespassing Other

Other Area Incidents - 2011 
225 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.6% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Assist Drugs Dog Injury Fire OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2001 
54 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Dog Drugs Camping Fire Suspicious OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2002 
51 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Assist Camping OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2003 
107 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Dog Assist Camping Drugs OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2004 
117 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Dog Camping Alcohol Fire OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2005 
50 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Assist Dog Drugs Fire Permit OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2006  
44 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2007 
58 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%

Assist Drugs Dog Suspicious OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2008 
58 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%

Assist Drugs Fire Trespassing OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2009 
83 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.8% 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Assist Dog Drugs Injury OTHER

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2010 
84 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Assist Drugs Dog Injury Other

Rodeo Beach Incidents - 2011 
131 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Assist Injury Search
and/or
Rescue

Drugs Alcohol OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2001 
169 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.8% 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Assist Drugs Search
and/or
Rescue

Injury Alcohol OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2002 
164 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.9% 

0.0%
2.0%
4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%
18.0%
20.0%

Assist Dog Injury Search
and/or
Rescue

Drugs OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2003 
270 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Assist Dog Drugs Injury Search
and/or
Rescue

OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2004 
204 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Assist Search
and/or
Rescue

Drugs Injury Dog OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2005 
175 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%

Assist Search and/or
Rescue

Injury Drugs OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2006  
161 Total Incidents  

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.9% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Drugs Assist Alcohol Search
and/or
Rescue

Dog Injury OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2007 
297 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Alcohol Drugs Assist Dog Fugative Search
and/or
Rescue

OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2008 
295 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Drugs Assist Search
and/or
Rescue

Alcohol Injury Dog OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2009 
201 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Assist Drugs Search
and/or
Rescue

Injury Alcohol OTHER

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2010 
181 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 3.3% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Assist Search
and/or
Rescue

Drugs Alcohol Dog Wildlife Other

Stinson Beach Incidents - 2011 
169 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2001 
118 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2002 
93 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2003 
69 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.3% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

Camping Disorderly
Conduct

Suspicious Dog Sanitation Vandalism OTHER

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2004 
82 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2005 
75 Total Incidents 

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 1.3% 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2006  
97 Total Incidents  

Dog Incidents Included in "Other" = 4.1% 



 

 

 

 

0.0%
2.0%
4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%
18.0%
20.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2007 
120 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Drugs Vandalism Camping Dog Larceny Assist OTHER

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2008 
123 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2009 
114 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2010 
108 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

Sutro Heights Incidents - 2011 
78 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

Dog Vandalism Assist Sanitation Weapons

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2001 
7 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Vandalism Sanitation Dog OTHER

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2002 
22 Total Incidents 

0.0%
5.0%

10.0%
15.0%
20.0%
25.0%
30.0%
35.0%
40.0%
45.0%
50.0%

Dog Vandalism Larceny Permit OTHER

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2003 
22 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

Dog Sanitation Assist Fire Weapons

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2004 
19 Total Incidents 

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

Dog Vandalism Assist Sanitation Permit Suspicious

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2005 
19 Total Incidents 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Vandalism Drugs Larceny Resource

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2006  
15 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

Dog Vandalism Larceny Complaint Missing Person

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2007 
18 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Vandalism OTHER

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2008 
23 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog OTHER

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2009 
30 Total Incidents 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Resource OTHER

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2010 
35 Total Incidents 

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%
90.0%

Dog Vandalism Other

Sweeney Ridge Incidents - 2011 
47 Total Incidents 



Appendix B:  Graphs of LE Report Analysis for All Dog Related Incidents 
B1.1 All of GGNRA - 2008 
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B1.2 All of GGNRA - 2009 
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B1.3 All of GGNRA - 2010 
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B1.3 All of GGNRA – 2011 

 

 

 

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) GGNRA 

Citation

Warning

Other

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180

2011 CFR Violations for Dog Incidents - 
GGNRA 



B2.1 Areas within GGNRA - 2008 
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B2.3 Areas within GGNRA – 2010 

 

 

 

0

1

2

3

Off-Leash Violation Possessing Pet in Closed Area Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Alta Trail 

0

1

2

Off-Leash Violation Possessing Pet in Closed Area

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Alta Trail  

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Possessing Pet in
Closed Area

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous
Condition

Other Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Baker Beach 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Possessing Pet in
Closed Area

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Other

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Baker Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Violation of Crissy
Field WPA

Other Hazardous
Condition

Off-Leash Violation Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Crissy Field 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Violation of Crissy
Field WPA

Other Hazardous
Condition

Off-Leash Violation

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Crissy Field 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - East Fort Baker 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - East Fort Baker 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Off-Leash Violation Other General Pet
Violations

Hazardous
Condition

Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Fort Funston 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Off-Leash Violation Other General Pet
Violations

Hazardous
Condition

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Fort Funston 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Off-Leash Violation Other General Pet
Violations

Hazardous
Condition

Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Fort Mason 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Off-Leash Violation Other General Pet
Violations

Hazardous
Condition

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Fort Mason 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Other Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Fort Point 

0

1

2

3

4

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Other

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Fort Point 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Possessing Pet
in Closed Area

Other Off-Leash
Violation

Violation of
Closed Area

Unattended Pet Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Headlands 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Possessing Pet
in Closed Area

Other Off-Leash
Violation

Violation of
Closed Area

Unattended Pet

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Headlands 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

Possessing Pet in Closed Area Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Labos Creek 

0

1

2

Possessing Pet in Closed Area

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Labos Creek 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Hazardous Condition Off-Leash Violation Other Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Lands End 

0

1

2

3

4

Hazardous Condition Off-Leash Violation Other

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Lands End 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Off-Leash Violation Pet Excrement Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Milagra Ridge 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Off-Leash Violation Pet Excrement

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Milagra Ridge 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Mori Point 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Off-Leash Violation Pet Excrement

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Milagra Ridge 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Mori Point 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Mori Point 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Possessing Pet
in Closed Area

Other Hazardous
Condition

Off-Leash
Violation

Wildlife
Distrubance

Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Muir Beach 

0

1

2

3

Possessing Pet
in Closed Area

Other Hazardous
Condition

Off-Leash
Violation

Wildlife
Distrubance

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Muir Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Violation of
Ocean Beach

SPPA

Off-Leash
Violation

Other Hazardous
Condition

Pet
Excrement

Wildlife
Distrubance

Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Ocean Beach 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Violation of
Ocean Beach

SPPA

Off-Leash
Violation

Other Hazardous
Condition

Pet
Excrement

Wildlife
Distrubance

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Ocean Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Other Possessing Pet in Closed
Area

Off-Leash Violation Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Other Areas 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Other Possessing Pet in Closed
Area

Off-Leash Violation

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Other Areas 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Off-Leash
Violation

Hazardous
Condition

Other Possessing Pet
in Closed Area

Wildlife
Distrubance

Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Rodeo Beach 

0

1

2

Off-Leash
Violation

Hazardous
Condition

Other Possessing Pet
in Closed Area

Wildlife
Distrubance

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Rodeo Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Possessing Pet in
Closed Area

Off-Leash Violation Unattended Pet Violation of Closed
Area

Total Overall
Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Stinson Beach 

0

1

2

3

Possessing Pet in
Closed Area

Off-Leash Violation Unattended Pet Violation of Closed
Area

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Stinson Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Other Off-Leash Violation Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Sutro Heights 

0

1

2

3

4

5

Other Off-Leash Violation

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Sutro Heights 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Off-Leash Violation Total Overall Violations

2010 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Sweeney Ridge 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Off-Leash Violation

2010 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Sweeney Ridge 

Citation

Warning

Other



B2.4 Areas within GGNRA – 2011 

 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

Possessing Pet in Closed Area Off-Leash Violation

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Alta Trail 

0

1

2

3

Possessing Pet in Closed Area Off-Leash Violation

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Alta Trail  

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Other Hazardous Condition Off-Leash Violation Violation of Closed Area

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Baker Beach 

0

1

2

3

4

Other Hazardous Condition Off-Leash Violation Violation of Closed
Area

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Baker Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Violation of
Crissy Field

Other Off-Leash
Violation

Hazardous
Condition

Pet
Excrement

Unattended
Pet

Wildlife
Distrubance

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Crissy Field 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Crissy Field 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Off-Leash Violation Other Possessing Pet in Closed Area

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - East Fort Baker 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Off-Leash Violation Other Possessing Pet in Closed
Area

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - East Fort Baker 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Hazardous Condition Other Off-Leash Violation

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Fort Funston 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Hazardous Condition Other Off-Leash Violation

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Fort Funston 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Fort Mason 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Fort Mason 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

Other Possessing Pet in Closed Area

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Fort Point 

0

1

2

Other Possessing Pet in Closed Area

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Fort Point 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Possessing Pet in Closed
Area

Other Off-Leash Violation Violation of Closed Area

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Headlands 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Possessing Pet in
Closed Area

Other Off-Leash Violation Violation of Closed
Area

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Headlands 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Off-Leash Violation Other

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Milagra Ridge 

0

1

2

3

4

5

Off-Leash Violation Other

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Milagra Ridge 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Off-Leash Violation Other Hazardous Condition

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Mori Point 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Off-Leash Violation Other Hazardous Condition

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Mori Point 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

Other Off-Leash Violation

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Muir Beach 

0

1

2

3

Other Off-Leash Violation

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Muir Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

Violation of
Ocean Beach

Other Hazardous
Condition

Off-Leash
Violation

Pet
Excrement

Disturbance
of T&E
Species

Wildlife
Distrubance

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Ocean Beach 

0

20

40

60

80

100

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Ocean Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

Possessing Pet in Closed
Area

Other Off-Leash Violation Violation of Closed Area

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Other Areas 

0

1

2

3

4

Possessing Pet in
Closed Area

Other Off-Leash Violation Violation of Closed
Area

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Other Areas 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Possessing Pet
in Closed Area

Hazardous
Condition

Other Off-Leash
Violation

Pet Excrement Wildlife
Distrubance

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Rodeo Beach 

0

1

2

3

4

5

Possessing
Pet in Closed

Area

Hazardous
Condition

Other Off-Leash
Violation

Pet
Excrement

Wildlife
Distrubance

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Rodeo Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Possessing Pet in Closed
Area

Other Unattended Pet Violation of Closed Area

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Stinson Beach 

0

1

2

3

4

Possessing Pet in
Closed Area

Other Unattended Pet Violation of Closed
Area

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Stinson Beach 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Off-Leash Violation Other Vegetation Damage

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Sutro Heights 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Off-Leash Violation Other Vegetation Damage

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Sutro Heights 

Citation

Warning

Other



 

 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Possessing Pet in Closed Area

2011 - Total CFR Violations and Total Overall 
Violations - Sweeney Ridge 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Off-Leash Violation Hazardous Condition Possessing Pet in Closed
Area

2011 CFR Violations (citation, warning, or 
other) - Sweeney Ridge 

Citation

Warning

Other


	Methods - Appendix A
	Appendix A:  Graphs of LE Data Analysis for All Incidents

	Methods - Appendix B
	Appendix B:  Graphs of LE Report Analysis for All Dog Related Incidents


